

ORDINANCE NO. 2017-04

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLIAMSTOWN, IN GRANT COUNTY, KENTUCKY, AMENDING ORDINANCE ~~2001-12~~ 2008-07, ESTABLISHING CHARGES FOR EQUIPMENT ~~AND PERSONNEL~~ RATES WHICH ~~TO~~ WILL BE UTILIZED FOR PAYMENT AND/OR REIMBURSEMENT TO THE CITY OF WILLIAMSTOWN.

WHEREAS, that at times it becomes necessary for the City of Williamstown to utilize equipment and personnel for services that require reimbursement and/or payment by persons or business entities; and,

WHEREAS, the Legislative Body of the City of Williamstown has established charges for equipment ~~and personnel~~ to promote the health, safety, and general welfare of the City of Williamstown; and,

WHEREAS, it is necessary and prudent, from time-to-time, to review and amend the charges for equipment ~~and personnel~~ to reflect changes in the costs of operation ~~and pay of personnel~~; and to add or delete equipment to the schedule of charges.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY OF WILLIAMSTOWN, IN GRANT COUNTY, KENTUCKY, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION I

Ordinance ~~2001-12~~ 2008-07 is hereby amended with the words and numbers being added indicated by a single solid line beneath them, and the words and numbers being deleted indicated by a single line drawn through them.

SECTION II

The City of Williamstown hereby ~~established~~ establishes the following charges to be utilized for equipment ~~and personnel~~ rates for payment and/or reimbursement by governmental units or as permitted by law to the City of Williamstown as follows:

large bucket truck	\$60.00 per hour
small bucket truck	\$50.00 <u>\$55.00</u> per hour
jet machine	\$80.00 per hour
dump truck	\$55.00 per hour
digger truck	\$60.00 <u>\$70.00</u> per hour

one-half ton pick-up truck or ¾ ton pick-up truck	\$40.00 <u>\$35.00</u> per hour
one ton pick-up truck	\$45.00 <u>\$40.00</u> per hour
backhoe	\$55.00 <u>\$50.00</u> per hour
skid loader	\$45.00 per hour
bulldozer	\$50.00 per hour
street sweeper	\$50.00 per hour
lawnmower	\$25.00 per hour
trailer	\$15.00 per hour
weed eater	\$10.00 per hour
chainsaw	\$10.00 per hour
barricade equipment	\$10.00 per piece per day (min. 1 day)
salt spreader <u>with salt</u> & ¾ ton pick-up truck	\$50.00 <u>\$75.00 per hour</u>
wood chipper	\$40.00 per hour
compactor	\$15.00 per hour
generator	\$20.00 per hour
Arc welder/Acetoline welder	\$35.00 per hour
debris blower	\$10.00 per hour
Quickie saw	\$10.00 per hour
jackhammer	\$20.00 per hour
air compressor	\$20.00 per hour
hole saw	\$5.00/ft. plus additional labor hours
sewer video camera	\$2.00/ft. plus additional labor hours
copier machine copies	\$.20 per copy without research; \$.50 per copy with research, excluding routine, non- exempt records produced under Open Record Requests which shall be billed at \$.10 per copy. All color copies shall be \$.50 per copy.
police cruiser	\$40.00 per hour
Kenworth sludge truck	\$80.00 per hour
<u>mini excavator</u>	<u>\$45.00 per hour</u>
<u>tractor</u>	<u>\$45.00 per hour</u>
<u>bushhog</u>	<u>\$50.00 per hour</u>

All equipment shall be operated by City Personnel. The cost ~~of any additional personnel not including the equipment operator of the equipment operator and any additional personnel~~ will be calculated at that employee's rate of pay plus 60 percent.

SECTION III

The provisions of this ordinance are severable; and the invalidity of any provision of this ordinance shall not affect the validity of any other provision thereof; and such other provisions shall remain in full force and effect as long as they remain valid in the absence of those provisions determined to be invalid.

SECTION IV

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION V

This ordinance shall be effective as soon as possible according to law.

SECTION VI

This ordinance shall be published in full pursuant to K.R.S. 83A.060(9).

Rick Skinner, Mayor
City of Williamstown, Kentucky

ATTEST:

Vivian Link, City Clerk/Treasurer

2017-04

1st Reading 04/18/17

2nd Reading 05/01/17

Published 05/11/17